BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 3483

MOHAMED LAMINE FOFANA
315 Wayne Place #402
Oakland, CA 94606

Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH
72507

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This decision shall become effective on December 31, 2010.

It is so ORDERED on December 1, 2010.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

STANLEY C. WEISSER
Board President
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

Attorney General of California

DIANN SOKOLOFF )

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

Kovi M. SETTLES

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 116945 ,
1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor
P.O. Box 70550
Oakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 622-2138
Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
E-mail: kim.settles@doj.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
: STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the First Amended Accusation Case No. 3483
Against: _

: OAH No. 2010021050
MOHAMED LAMINE FOFANA
315 Wayne Place #402 ’ STIPULATED SETTLEMENT

Oakland, California 94606 ’ AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER
Pharmac’y Technician Registration No. TCH 72507 , ‘ E .

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
entitled proceedings that the following matters are true:
PARTIES

1.  Virginia K. Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.

She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Edmund

G. Brown Jr., Attorney General of the State of California, by Kim M. Settles, Deputy Attorney
General. |

/

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (2010021050)
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2. Respondent Mohamed Lamine Fofana (Respondent) is' represented in this proceeding
by Robert D. Byers, whose address 1s: 420 3rd Street, Suite 250, Oakland, California 94607.

3. On or about October 24, 2006, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician
Registration No. TCH 72507 to Mohamed Lamine Fofana (Respondent). The Pharmacy
Technician Registration was in full force and éffect at all times relevant to the charges brought in

Accusation No. 3483 and expired on March 31, 2010.

JURISDICTION
4.  First Amended Accusation No. 3483 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy, and is

currently pending against Respondent. The First Amended Accusation and all other statutorily

required documents were properly ser\fed on Respondent on July 30, 2010. Respondent timely

filed his Notice of Defense'éontesting the First Amended Accusation. A copy of First Amended
Accusation No. 3483 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Respondent has carefully fead, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the
charges and allegations in First Amended Accusation No. 3483. Respondent has also carefully
read, fully discussed with ‘counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulatéd Settlement and
Disciplinary Order. |

6. Respo'ndent is fully awaré of his legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
heaﬁng on the charges ahd allegations in the First Amended Accusation; the right to be
represented by counsel at his own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses
against him; the right to present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right to the
issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents;
the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded
by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above.

1
I
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CULPABILITY

8.  Respondent admits ~thé truth of each and every charge and allegation in First
Amended Accusation No. 3483.

9, Respondent agrees that his Pharmacy Technician Registration is subject to discipline
and he agrees to be bound by the Board’s imposition of diséipline as set forth in the Disciplinary
Order below. |

CONTINGENCY

10. The parties acknowledge that this Stipulated Settlement constitutes an offer in
settlement to the Board of Pharmacy, and is not effective until adoption by the Board.

11.  The parties stipulate that in the event this Stipulated Settlement is not adopted by the
Board of ?harmacy, nothing recited in this Stipulated Setﬂement shall be coﬁstrued as a waiver of
Respondent’s fight to a hearing or as an admission of the truth of any of the matters charged in

the First Amended Acoﬁsation, and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by

. having considered this matter. By signing the stipulation, respondent understands and agrees that

he may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the Board
considers and acts upon it.

12.  The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary Order, including fac.simile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the originals.

13. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board of Pharmacy may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the
following Disciplinary Order: |

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 72507 issued

‘to Respondent Mohamed Lamine Fofana is revoked.

14. Respondent shall lose all rights and privileges as a pharmacy technician in California
as of the effective date of the Board’s Decision and Order. .

/1
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STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (2010021050)
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15, Reépondent shall ot be permitted to submit an application for licensure for a period
of two veears from the effective date of the Board’s Decision and Order.

16, Respondent shalt cause to be delivered to the Board both his wall license certificate
and,  f onie was issued, po.cket license o or before the effective daie of the Decision and Order.

17. If Respo;adsrn ever applics for licensure in the State of California, the Board shall
treat H 25 & new application for livensure. Respondent must corply with all the laws, regulations
and 1 rocedures for licensure in effect at the time the application o petition is filed, and all of the
charges and allegations contained in First Amended Accusation No. 3483 shall be deemed to be
true, sorrect and admitted by Rcspohdm_:t when the Board determines whether to grant or deny the _
appli »ation or petition. '

18. Rcsponﬁcnt shall pay the Board iis costs of investigation and enforcement in the
amot it of $10,054,50 upon the submission of an application for a ne:w.license béfore the Bo;crd
of Pharmacy. Respondent should make the check or money order payable to the California State
Boarl E:if Pharmacy, 1525 N, Market Boulevard, N219, Sacramento, CA 95834,

| ACCEPTANCE o

1 have carefully read the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fully

discu med it with my attornsy, Robert D. Buyers, Tunderstand the stipulation and the effect it will

bave sn my Phatmacy Technician Registration, I enter into this Stipulated Settlement and

Decision and Order of the Board of Phartnacy,

DATED: 29/16]. 2000 | \

NORAMED Wmﬁ@pmg
Respondent
" : o
1 "
i
i
I
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1

I'have carefolly read and fully discussed with Respondent Mohamed Latnine Fofana the
tenr s and ¢onditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlement and

Disciplinary Order. I approve its form and content.

paTED: (- [66-/P _G%Zﬂ//ﬂé”(f

RT X). BYERS, B8
Attorney for Respondcnt

' ENDORSEMENT
The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby réspcctfuﬂy

submiited for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs..

YR : 4
Datec: Qf [ [ [ 1O Respectfully Submitted,
EDMUND G. BROWN IR,
Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKDLOFF

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

KIM M. SETTLES
Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for C‘ampfaznant

SF2008¢ 02903
9015914 3.doc
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Attorney General of California
WILBERT E. BENNETT
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
CLAUDIA H. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 202645 -
1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor
P.0. Box 70550
Oakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 622-2221
Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
Attorneys for Complainant

1 BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

MOHAMED LAMINE FOFANA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 3483

315 Wayne Place #402

Oakland, California 94606 ACCUSATION -

Pharmacy Technician Registration
No. TCH 72507 _

' Respondent.j

Complainant alleges:

PARTIES

-1. : Virginia. K. Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in .her official
capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pﬁannacy, .De;p artment of Consumer Affairs,
2. Onor about.'Octobej,r' 24, 2006, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician
Registration Number TCH 72507 to Mohamed Lamine Fofana (Respondent). The Pharmacy |
Technician Registration Wé,S in full fd;:ce and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought
herein and will expire on March 31, 2010, unless renewed.
1 |
//

Accusation




I~

~ O W

10
11
12

13

- 14
15

16
17
18 |

19
20
21
22

23 .

24
.25
26
27
28

. JURISDICTION

3, This Accusation is brought before the'Board of Pharmacy (Board), under the
authorlty of the following laws. AH section references are to the Business and Professions Code

(Code) unless otherwise indicated.

ST ATUTORY PROVISIONS

4.  Section 4300 of the Code states, in pertinent part: :
“(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked. . ..”
5. Section 4301 of the Code states, in pertinentﬁai‘t:

“The board shall take action against any-holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional |-

conduct. ... -Unprofessicnal conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of fhe following:

(t) The commission of any act mvolvmg moral turpltude chshonesty, fraud, deceit, or

corruptlon whether the act is comm1tted in the course of relatlons as a 11censee or othermse and

whiether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

“(3) The violation of any of the statutes.of this state, or any other state, or of the-United -

States regulating controlled substances a:nd dangerous drugs.-

~ “(1) The conviction of a crime substanﬁally related to the qualifications, fm1cﬁcns, and
duties of a licensee undes this chapter. "The record of conviction of a Violaticn_ of Chapter 13
(commencing Wlth Sectlon 801) of Title 21 of the Umted States Code regulatmg controlled -
substances or of a Vlolatlon of the statutes of thls state 1egu1at1ng controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprcfessmnal_ conduct. Inall other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred.
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to fix the degree of discipline oi', in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances -
or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense sﬁbstantially 1'elated fo the:
qualifications, functions, and duties of a Hcense'e‘ under this chapter., A piea or verdict of guilty or

2.

Accusation



http:committed.in

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23

24

25
26
27

28

a eonviction following aplea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a. conviction within the- meaning
of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the
judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or When an- order _granting probatlon is made
suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of | -
the Penal Code allowing the persen to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guﬂty,‘ or setting aside ;the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, .informa’cion, or
1nd10tment o |

6. Title 16 Cahforma Tode of Regulations, section 1770, states:

“For the purpose of denial, suspensmn, or revocation of a personal or facility license
purSuant to Di;\lision 1.5 (commencing With Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a
crime or act shall be considered substant1ally related 1o the qualifications, functlons or dutles ofa
hcensee or reg1strant if to a substantial degree it ev1dences present or potential unﬁtness of a’

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his hcense or reg1strat1on i a manner

" cons1stent with the pubhc health safety, or Welfare

7. Sectlon 4060 of the Code states, in pertment part:
" “No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that furnished to a person upon
the preseribtion of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor
8. Section 4022 of the: Code states, in pertinent part:
““Dangerous drug’” or ‘dangerous device’ means any drug or device unsafe for self-use in

humans or animals, and includes the following;

| “(o) Any othe1 drug or dev1ce that by federal or state law can be lawfully dlspensed only on
prescrlptlon or furnished pursuant to Section 4006.” ' | A ' '
9. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may 1equest the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a v101at10n or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation 'avnd :

enforcement of the case.

Accusation
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* DRUGS
10.  “Oxycod one” is a Schedule II controlled substance, as desi gnated by Health and
Safety Code section 11055} (1H(N), and a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions |
Code sect1on 4022 in that it can be lanully dispensed only by prescnptlon
~ FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofesswnal Conduct Conviction of a Substantially Related Crlme)

11.- Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301(1) in that he was
convicted of a'orime substantially related to the .qualiﬁcations,..ftmctions, and duties of a
pharmacy technician, as deﬁned in Title 16, California Code of Reg.u.lations, section 1770: 'The
circumstances are set _forth in paragraph 12, ‘llaelow. A | _ '

12. ..On or about September 18, 2009, in People v Mohamed Fofand; Alameda County

Superior Court case number 544814, Respondent pled no oontest to violating Penal Code section

484(a), Petty Theft, 2 misdemeanor, Imposition of sentence Was's'uspended and Respondent was

placed on three yeats probation under terms Which included, but Were not limited to, the surrender|
of his Pharmacy Techmc1an Reglstratmn to the Board of Pharmacy until the oonolusmn of the

Board’s d1sc1p11nary proceedings, and a stay away order from all Wal greens pharmacies The .
factual circumstances of said conviction are that en of about October 14, 200 8, Respondent stole
approximately 21 tablets of Oxycodone while working as a pharmacy technician ata Walgreens,
pharmacy in Oakland, California. | | |

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

' (Unprofessional Conduot' Violation of State‘Statutes
Regulating Controlled Substances and Dangerous Drugs)

13.  Respondent i is subject to dls<:1phnary action under Code seotlon 43 01G) in-. that he
engaged in unprofessmnal conduct by v1olat1ng a statute of this state regul’atlng oontrolled
substanoes and dangerous drugs, namely Code section 4060. The olrcumstances are set forth in
paragraph 12, above. “

I
I
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DATED: 1'0[27'"_/09_ | BWWRL

/I
THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE -

: (ﬂnprofessional Conduct: Commission of an Act Invvolving j),ish'ohesty)

14. | Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301(f) in that he -
engaged 1 in unprofess1ona1 conduot by committing an act of dlshonesty, namely petty theft. The
circumstances are set forth in paragraph 12, above. '

' PRAYER

WHEREFORE Complarnant requests that a hearlng be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that following the hearmg, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: '

1. Revoking or suspenchng Pharmaey Technician Registration Number TCH 725 07,
issued to Mohamed Lamine Fofana; o ' o 4

2.  Ordering Mohamed Lamine Fofana to pay the Board of Pharmaoy the reasonable -
costs of the mvestrgatron and enforcement of this case, pursuant 1o Business and Pr ofessrons
Code section 125 3; and ' " |

3. Taklng such other and f\:trther aet1on as deemed necessaly and proper

. HEROLD
‘ Executlv ficer
Board of Pharmacy -
State of California
Complainant

SF2008402903

. 90116983.doc .
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EDMUND G, BROWN JR,
Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFF -
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
Kim M. SETTLES
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 116945
1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor
P.O.Box 70550
Oakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 622-2221
Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
. BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the First Amended Accusation , Case No. 3483
Against: :

MOHAMED LAMINE FOFANA FIRST AMENDED ACCUSATION

PO Box 31801
Oakland, CA 94604

Pharmacy Technician Régistration No. TCH 72507

Respondent.

Complainant alleges:
| PARTIES
1. Virginia K. Herold (Complainant) brings this First Amerided Accusation solely in her
official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer
_Affairs. ‘ _ .
‘2, On or about October 24, 2006, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician

Registration Number TCH 72507 to Mohamed Lamine Fofana (Respondent). The Pharmacy

First Amended Accusation
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Technician Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought
here and expired on March 31, 2010.
JURISDICTION

3. This First Amended Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board),
under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the Business and
Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated.

4. Section 4300 provides that every license issued by the Board may be suspended or

revoked.

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

5.  Section 4301 of the Code states, in pertinent part that the Board shall take action
against any holder of a license that is guilty df unprofessional conduct. Unprofessionalbonduot

shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

“(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or

corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and

‘whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

“(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United |

States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

“O The conﬁﬁotion of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction 6f a violation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substénoes or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred.

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances »

2

First Amended Accusation
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or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantiélly related to the
qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or
a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning
of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the |
judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made
suspending the imposition of sentence, in'espéctive of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or
indictment. . . .” | | |

6.  Section 4060 of the Code states, in pertinent part:

“No person shall possess ény controlled substance, except that furnished to a person upon -
the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor |

7. Section 4022 of the Codg states, in pertinent part:

“‘Dangerous drug’” or ‘dangerous device’ means any.drug or device unsafe for self-use in
hufna‘ns dr animals, and includes the following:

(a) Any drug which bears the legend: Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing without
presdription, “RX only,” .or words of similar import. ‘

(b) Any device which bears the statemeﬁt: Caution: federal law restricts tﬁis device to sale
by or on the order ofa __ ,”RX only,” or words of similar import, the blank to be filled in v»;ith
the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device...

(c¢) Any other drug or dévice- that By federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on
preseription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006.” | |

8.  Health and Safety Code section 11173(a) provides in pertinent part that, no person
shall obtain of attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or attempt to procure the
administration of or prescription for controlled substances by fraud, deceit, misrepresentation, or

subterfuge or by concealment of a material fact.

First Amended Accusation
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9. Health and Safety.Code section 11350(a) provides n pertinent part that, it is unlawful |
to possess a corifcrolled substance unless upon the legitimate and lawfui written prescription ofa
licensed physician, dentist, podiatrist or veterinarian.

10.  Title 16, California Code of Regulations, section 1770, states:

“For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license
pursuant to D.ivision 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a
crime 'or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a
licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a
licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or regiétration in a manner
conéistent with the public health, safety, or welfare.”

COST RECOVERY

11. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
Administrative Law Judge to direct a licentiate found to ha'Ve commiitted a violation or violations
of the licensing act to pay a sum not to-exceed the reasonable costs of the invesﬁgation and
enforcément of'the case.

DRUGS

12. - “Oxycedone” is a Schedule I controlled substance, as designated by Health and
Safety Code section 11055(b)(1)(N), énd a dangerous drug pursuant to Code section 4022 in that
it can be lawfully dispensed only by prescription. It is a strong analgesic.

13.  “Doxycline Hyclate” is a broad-spectrum antibiotic synthetically derived from
oxytetracycline. It is used to treat a wide variety of bacterial infections. It is a dangerous drug
pursuant to Code section 4022. | | .

14, “Zolpidem” is used for the short-term treatment of inso mnia, as well as some brain
disorders. Itis a dangerous drug pursuant to Code section 4022,

15. “Augmentin” is an antibiotic used to treat bacterial infections. It is a dangerous drug

pursuant to Code section 4022.

First Amended Accusation
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16.  “OxyContin” is time released oxycodone used to treat moderate to éevere pain. Itis
a Schedule 11 controlled substance, as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055(b)(1),
and a dangerous drug pursuant to Code section 4022.

17.- “Omeprazole” is used to treat ulcers and gastroescophageal reflux disease. Itisa
dangerous dfug pursuant to Code section 4022.

18. “Hydrocodone/APAP” isa Schedule I1I controtled substance, as designated by
Health and Safety Code section 11056(e)(4), and a dangerous drug pursuant to Code section
4022. It is used as a pain reliever and cough suppressant.

19.  “Viagra” is a brand name for Sildenafil and is used to treaf erectile dysfunction. It is
a dangérous drug pursuant to Code section 4022. |

2'0. “Levitra” is a brand name for Vardenafil and is used to treat erectile dysfunction. It
is .'a dangerdus drug as pursuant to Code section 4022.

21, “Risperidone” is an atypical antipsychotic and is used to treat schizophrenia. Itisa

dangerous drug pursuant to Code section 4022. -

22, “Promethazine DM?” is an antihistamine combined with Dextromethorphan, a cough .
suppressant. It is a dangerous drug pursuant to Code segtionA4022l. |

23.  “Oxycodone/APAP” is a brand name for Percocet and is used to treat pain. Itisa
Schedule II controlled suEstancev as designated by Health and Safety code section 11055(b) and is

a daﬁgerous drug pursuant to code section 4022.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct: Commission of Act Involving Dishonesty)

24, Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section
4301(f) in that on or about October 14, 2008, Respondent was arrested after he was observed on a
live-feed video camera, stealing approximately 21 tablets of Oxycodone while working as a
pharmacy technician at Walgreen’s in Oakland, California. Oakland Police Officers conducted a
probation se'arch. of Respondent’s épartment and seized the following controlled substances

and/or dangerous drugs, some of which were stored in five Walgreen’s bottles:

First Amended Accusation
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DRUG ‘ - QUANTITY

Hydrocodone/APAP 493 tablets
OxyContin 51 tablets
Vitamin D 24 tablets
Levitra : 30 tablets
- Viagra ; , ' 76 tablets
Kisperidone ' 58 tabiets
Omeprazole - 51 tablets
| Promethazine DM 473 ml
Oxycodone/APAP - 130 tablets
Zolpiderh ' 68 tablets
Augrﬁentin ‘ : | 20 tablets |
Doxycycline ' 50 tabiets

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unﬁrofessional Conduct: Conviction of a Substantia lly Related Crime)

25.  Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section
4301(1) in that he was convicted of a crime substantially related to the qﬁah’ﬁcations, functions,
and duties of a‘pharmacy tec‘hnjciah, as defined in Title 16, Califoriia Code of Régulatidns,
section 1770. The circumstanceé are that on or about September 18, 2009, in People v. Mohamed
Fofana, Alameda County Superior Court case number 544814, Respondent pled no contest to'.
violating Peﬁal Code section 484(a), Petty Theft, a misdemeanor. Imposition of senfence was
suspended and Respondent was placed on three years probation under terms which included, but
were not limited to, ;the surrender of his Pharmacy Technician Registration to the Board of
Pharﬁuacy until the conclusion of the Board’s disciplinary proceedings, and a stay away order
from all Walgreens pharmacies. The factual circumstances of the conviction are that on or about
October 14, 2008, Respondent stole approximately 21 tablets of Oxycodone while working as a

pharmacy technician at a Walgreens pharmacy in Oakland, California.
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THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct: Violation of State Statutes
Regulating Controlled Substances and Dangeréus Drugs)

26. Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under-Code section
4301(j) in that he engaged in unprofessional conduct by viclating statutes of this state, némely
Code section 4060 and Health and Safety Code sections 11173(a) and 11350(a) regulating
controlled substances and dangerous drugs. The circumstances are set forth in paragraphs 23 and |
24, above.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters alleged here,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. Revvoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 72507, |
issqed to Mohamed Lamine Fofana; | .

2. Ordering Mohamed Lamine Fofana to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable
costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Busineés and Professions
Code section 125.3; and |

3. Taking such other and further actions deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: %/;2 2 / (O / TN ‘

\VIRGIN /AJK. HEROLD
Executive Ofﬁcer
Board of Pharmacy -

State of California
Complainant
SF2008402903
90150422.doc
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